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STATE OF WASHINGTON
WASHINGTON TECHNOLOGY SOLUTIONS
1500 Jefferson Street SE ▪ Olympia, Washington 98504-1501 
DATE:		March 5, 2025
TO:  	All Network Services Agreement – Wireline Ethernet and Fixed Wireless Vendors
FROM: 		Susan Steele, RFQ Coordinator
SUBJECT:  	Amendment #2 to 25-RFQ-024


Summary:
This amendment serves to update Cell N15 on the Appendix A – Cost Model, which should have been a blank cell for vendors to complete but actually had a drop-down option for the local loop type on the original Appendix A – Cost Model.  This was an administrative error and has been corrected in the attached updated Appendix A – Cost Model.  
Vendors should use the most current Appendix A – Cost Model with their response.  
General Information:
Vendors are advised to obtain and thoroughly review the complete, formal RFQ located at: http://watech.wa.gov/procurement-announcements

In the amended RFQ deleted text normally appears struck through in black font, while added text is underlined in red font if applicable.  However, for this Amendment, only the applicable updated changes will be reflected in the updated Appendix A – Cost Model.   
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